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From: Research Ethics <research.ethics@ecu.edu.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 September 2013 11:30 AM

To: Angela GENONI

Cc: Amanda DEVINE; Philippa LYONS-WALL; FHES Student Information Office
Subject: 10176 GENONI Ethics approval

Attachments: Conditions of approval.pdf

Dear Angela

Project Number: 10176 GENONI
Project Name: Palatability, practicality and health effects of the paleolithic diet: a pilot feasibility, comparator
study.

Student Number: 10272217

The ECU Human Research Ethics Committee (HREC) has reviewed your application and has granted ethics
approval for your research project. In granting approval, the HREC has determined that the research project meets
the requirements of the National Statement on Ethical Conduct in Human Research.

The approval period is from 10 September 2013 to 31 December 2014.

We will also notify the Faculty.

The National Statement indicates that the HREC is required to retain on file a copy of each approved research
project. Please forward one signed paper or electronic copy of your finalised application, including all attachments, to
the ethics office (if this has not already been done).

All research projects are approved subject to general conditions of approval. Please see the attached document for
details of these conditions, which include monitoring requirements, changes to the project and extension of ethics
approval.

Please feel free to contact me if you require any further information.

Regards
Sue

Sue McDonald, Research Ethics Support Officer, Office of Research & Innovation, Edith Cowan University, 270 Joondalup
Drive, Joondalup, WA 6027
Email: research.ethics@ecu.edu.au Tel: +61 08 6304 5122 | Fax: +61 08 6304 5044 | CRICOS IPC 002798
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